SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Regular Session * August 24, 2021

6. HIGHWAY MATTERS

A. NO THROUGH TRUCKS — SHADY BROOK TRAIL

Mr. Catlett confirmed last week that the VDOT Commissioner has signed off on
the No-Through Trucks Restriction for Shady Brook Trail as requested by the
Board last November.

Signs are expected to go up in the next 6-8 weeks, after which it will be the
Sheriff's responsibility to enforce it.

B. MONTHLY CONCERNS

Please come prepared to share any concerns you may have related to highway
maintenance.



Mike Johnson

From: Mike Johnson

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Catlett, Tommy

Subject: RE: Route 650-Shady Brook Thru Truck Restriction

Thanks for the update, Tommy!

From: Catlett, Tommy [mailto:tommy.catlett@vdot.virginia.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:33 AM

To: Mike Johnson <mjohnson@southamptoncounty.org>
Subject: Route 650-Shady Brook Thru Truck Restriction

Good morning Mike,

The Commissioner has signed off on the thru truck restriction on Shady Brook Trail (see attached). The District will
begin working on the design and fabrication of the signs, as well as determining their locations. I anticipate they will
be installed within the next 6-8 weeks. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Tommy Catlett, P.E.
VDDT Resident Engineer
Franklin Residency
Virginia Department of Transportation
(O) 757-346-3078 (C) 757-323-6752
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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION o
. S Jeks gty 1one 1401 East Broad Street : ¢ =
SreabheniCaba e Richmond, Virginia 23219 Fax: (804) 786-2940

Commissioner

August 10, 2021

Mr. Michael W. Johnson,
County Administrator .
Southampton County Virginia

P.O. Box 400
Courtland. VA 23837

Dear Mr. Johnson:

This is in reference to the Southampton County Board of Supervisor’s request to restrict through
truck traffic on Route 650 (Shady Brook Trail) from Route 58 (Southampton Parkway) to Route

671 (General Thomas Highway), a distance of 2.54 miles

The Virginia Department of Transportation has conducted a review and engineering study of the
request per the requirements of VA Section 46.2-809, the CTB Guidelines set forth in 24VAC30-
580 and VDOT’s established process and procedures and determined it meets the criteria

established by the CTB for a through truck restriction.

Based on the above information and pursuant to the provisions of Section 46.2-809 of the Code
of Virginia and the authority granted to me by the Commonwealth Transportation Board, Route
650 (Shady Brook Trail) from Route 58 (Southampton Parkway) to Route 671 (General Thomas
Highway), a distance of 2.54 miles is therefore prohibited to any through truck or truck and

trailer or semitrailer combinations, except a pickup or panel truck.

Such closure shall apply only to through traffic of such trucks and not such vehicles with points
of origin or destination along the affected routes. By copy of this letter, I am directing the
Vlrginia Department of Transportation, Hampton Roads District to erect the proper signs to
notify the traveling public of this restriction along Route 650.

Sincerely,
Stephen C. Brich, P.E.

Commissioner of Highways

VirginiaDOT.org
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING



AN ORDINANCE TO REQUEST
THE VDOT COMMISSIONER
TO REGULATE THROUGH TRUCK TRAFFIC ON
SHADY BROOK TRAIL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of Southampton County,
Virginia that the VDOT Commissioner is hereby requested to restrict
through-truck traffic on Shady Brook Trail (State Route 650) from
Southampton Parkway (U.S. Route 58) to General Thomas Highway (S.R.
671). It is requested that such restriction shall apply to any truck, or truck
and trailer/semitrailer combination except pickups, panel trucks, farm
tractors or farm utility vehicles, with a registered gross weight in excess of
7,500 pounds.

The proposed alternate route for through-trucks shall be Southampton
Parkway (U.S. Route 58) to General Thomas Highway (State Route 671).

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of Southampton
County, Virginia that it will use the Southampton County Sheriff's Office for
enforcement of the proposed restriction.

For state law authority, please see §46.2-809 of the 1950 Code of Virginia, as amended.

( '
A copy teste: W / , Clerk

Southampton County Board of Supervisors
Adopted : November 24, 2020
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SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY
Board of Supervisors
Notice of Public Hearing

Notice is hereby given pursuant
to Section 15.2-1427, Section
15.2-2204 and Section 46.2-809
of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as
amended that the Southampton
County Board of Supervisors
will conduct a public hearing
on Tuesday, November 24,
2020, at 6:00 p.m., or as soon
thereafter as may be heard, at

~Virginta to consider
the following matters:

1) An ordinance restricting
through-truck traffic on Shady
Brook Trail (State Route 650)
from Southampton Parkway
(U.S. Route 58) to General
Thomas Highway (State Route
671). The restriction may apply
to any truck or truck and trailer
or semitrailer combination, ex-
cept a pickup or panel truck, as
may be necessary to promote
the health, safety, and welfare
of the citizens of the Common-
wealth. The alternate route for
through-trucks shall be South-
ampton Parkway (U.S. Route
58) to General Thomas High-
way (State Route 671).

2) An ordinance to amend and
reordain Section 1-13.1 of the
Southampton County Code
which, if adopted, would in-
crease the assessment against
a convicted defendant as part of
the costs in a criminal or traffic
case in district or circuit court
from $10 to $20. This assess-
ment shall be used solely for the
funding of courthouse security
personnel, or, if requested by
the sheriff, for equipment and
other personal property used
in connection with courthouse
security.

3) An ordinance to amend and
reordain Section 15-79 of the
Southampton County Code
which, if adopted, would allow
individuals to “file by exception,”
eliminating the need for the an-
nual filing of personal property
tax forms by individuals. Filing
by exception will not be made
available to businesses or farm-
ers, as these groups own prop-
erty that is not maintained by
DMV or prorated.

4) An ordinance to amend and
reordain Section 15-94 of the
Southampton County Code
which, if adopted, would extend
the three-year filing cycle for el-
derly and handicapped exemp-
tions by one year only. The full
filing requirement would resume
in January 2022 and each three
years thereafter.

Copies of materials associated
with these matters are on file
and available for public inspec-
tion upon request by contact-
ing the County Administrator’s
office at 757-653-3015 or by
email to mjohnson@southamp-
toncounty.org between 8:30
a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

through Friday.

Any person desiring to be heard
regarding these matters may
submit written comments pri-
or to 12:00 p.m. on November
17, 2020 to the County Admin-
istrator’s Office, P.O. Box 400,
Courtland, Virginia 23837, by
email to mjohnson@south-
amptoncounty.org, or appear
in person at the time and place
referenced herein above and of-
fer his or her comments to the
Board of Supervisors.

Southampton County intends
to follow all current Executive
Orders associated with tem-
porary restrictions due to the
novel coronavirus (COVID-19),
including best practices related
to physical distancing, and the
use of face coverings.

This hearing will be held at a
public facility designed to be ac-
cessible to persons with disabil-
ities. Any persons with ques-
tions on the accessibility of the
facility or need for reasonable
accommodations should con-
tact Michael W. Johnson, Clerk,
at (757) 653-3015. Persons
needing interpreter services for
the deaf must notify Mr. John-
son at least seven (7) days in
advance of the hearing.

Southampton County
Board of Supervisors
Michael W. Johnson, Clerk

MEETING FORMAT HAS BEEN
CHANGED TO VIRTUAL DUE TO
PHASE THREE TIGHTENING OF

CERTAIN TEMPORARY
RESTRICTIONS DUE TO NOVEL
CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

PURSUANT TO SIXTH
AMENDED EXECUTIVE ORDER
NUMBER SIXTY-SEVEN ISSUED

ON 11/13/2020

Interested parties may join this
meeting from their computer, tablet
or smartphone at the following link:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/
join/994687573

You can also dial in using your
phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311

Access Code: 994-687-573

New to GoToMeeting? Get the
app now and be ready when your
first meeting starts: https://
global.gotomeeting.com/
install/994687573
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